RFP NNA07192500R

MULTIPLE AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

NASA AMES RESEARCH CENTER AND MOFFETT FEDERAL AIRFIELD COMPLEX

PRE-PROPOSAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1.
Q:
N239 Accessibility Entry:  Which of the two existing doors at the east entry will get a door operator?

A:  See Keynote 2 on Drawing 239-A1 dated 5/14/07 (issued with Amendment 5).

2.
Q:
N239 Accessibility Entry:  Where is the location of the “nearest available panel” mentioned in the description of work?


A:
See N239 first floor plan, Drawing 239-A1 dated 5/14/07 (issued with Amendment 5).

3.
Q:
N221 Accessibility Curb Ramps/Cuts:  What are the specific locations for the two new asphalt ramps and paint striping?  


A:
At the north side of N221 near the fitness center.  See Drawing 221-A1 dated 5/14/07 (issued with Amendment 5).

4.
Q:
Is the existing asphalt ramp located at the entrance to be removed?


A:
No asphalt ramps are to be removed.

5.
Q:
N259 Accessibility Curb Ramp/Cuts:  What is the specific location of the new existing sidewalk curb cut?


A:
At the northwest side of Building N259.  See Drawing 259-A1 dated 5/14/07 (issued with Amendment 5).

6.
Q:
M03 Re-Roof and HVAC:  What are the requirements for the fan bearings and motor bearings?

A:
Bearing specification for motors and fans is located in Specification Section 15003, Paragraph 2.4.  Installed vibration criteria are located in Section 15003, Paragraph 3.4.  These paragraphs apply to all mechanical equipment.    Related specifications for sheave runout and alignment for rooftop units are located in Section 15700A, Paragraph 2.6.2.1 and 2.6.2.2 respectively.  Factory testing of the fan and motor bearings and acceptance of factory test is also required for the rooftop units per Section 15700A, Paragraph 2.8.3.  Acceptance testing of vibration will be done by the Government according to the criteria in Section 15003.
